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Reference No . OV IWQMO, RoLlam No,
From (Person) ; Z

Prigrity : NORMAL J URGENT

IN OFS: Yes No DOA:

____egme.x;‘% of (2] Ref:
DatefTime : 9{:‘ E ‘ OB MV :§
WCEAQR
TYPE: M.Car ¢ M. Cycle s Bus / Van s Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or
vehideNo:  GRFARKEEG 0.0A/Af3  June 00
liske & Model: NEW CAR PRICE:$
Registration Date: MV:$ L% 0 Quote by : (LY.
COE Expiry Date: Fe:s 8¢ Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV:§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(3) COE Period: X42= Mths Average MV $
As At
= Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
: - = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - 8
(b} Balance Months : Parallel import vehicle: Yes/No - $
More than 10yrs oid: Yes / No -3
(4) Residue COE : QP % L) - MV for Repossessgd vehicle =$
{a) '
: Engine Capacity: High/low | - $
(a) - (b) . M= < _yE Europe / Asla Car j- %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition; Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - §
(e) PARF = (OMV) X, X = No. of transfer : ) - 3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount; (d)+(e) -1other deduction %
$alvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/Time Acftion / Instruction

Additio'na'l Information:
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 11:30 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'AMBER'; assignments

Subject: gbf9455¢g

Attachments: gbf9455.pdf

Hi Celine,

Kindly go to repoco agency to do inspection, Monday to Friday 10am-5pm. Look for miss pang @62709943.

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF-Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Jun 2022

Business
963L

GBF9455G

Yes

30Jun 2022
MERCEDES BENZ

VITO 109 CDI MT LONG
White

2017
RYMA503C016662
WDF44760323270929

$27,240.00
02 May 2017
02 May 2017
st

$1,362.00

No

$0.00

01 May 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$48,901.00
$23,648.00
$23,648.00

OK

R 4.
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- 'sGCARMART.COM

New Cars Used Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products

ON YOUR CAR

Insurance

Used MERCEDES BENZ VITO 109 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

% GET A CHEAPER QUOTENOW

INSURANCE RENEWAL!

SGCARMART.COM

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

Net Link Partners

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

VALUE FOR MONEY
VALUE FOR TIME
A PEACE OF MIND

HOTLINE: 6741 9997 ' viewourcars

fE Rk lek F

Sort by Posted , 20 ‘ . results/page
2 vehicles @ MERCEDES BENZ VITO 109 Any Category Advanced Search ()
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection MERCEDES BENZ VITO 109 Any Any 2017 Any Any Any Available

Mercedes-Benz Vito 109 CDI $45,800 $9,640 /yr 24-Mar-2017 1,598 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
New PVC leather seats! New paintwork, smooth engine, powerful workhorse! Big and luxury vehicle with huge driver sitting space and big
cargo area. Full loan no problem, call now for test drive or viewing! [eremiuman ]
ABS Bus Pte Ltd

Posted: 20-Jun-2022
Mercedes-Benz Vito 109 CDI $46,800 $9,630 /yr 02-May-2017 1,598 cc - Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

around $1000 only, cheaper than rental. High trade in your old vehicle. Faster call or Whatsapp me now.

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Jun-2022

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Low depreciation big van, warranty provided. Full servicing done. Wear & Tear replaced. Comfortable driving experience. Full loan monthly

mmses s o
PREMIUM AD

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads [ﬁ:] results/page
Buy / Rent Cars Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
New Cars For Sale Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Used Cars For Sale Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Cars For Rent Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map
Resources Follow sgCarMart.com
COE Prices Car Insurance Used Car Warranty

Car Loan Calculators Car Valuation Bidded Carplates

Car Forum COE Renewal Carpark Rates

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of

2 Download on the .
S App Store E}’

QD vy 4

GETITON

Google Play

% EXPLORE IT ON
&= AppGallery

cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy
used MERCEDES BENZ VITO 109, MERCEDES BENZ VITO 109 Singapore, used MERCEDES BENZ VITO 109 Singapore, used MERCEDES BENZ VITO 109, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used
MERCEDES BENZ VITO 109 Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches

and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Sinaapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car di

results.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=MERCEDES+BENZ+VITO+109&CAT=&AVL=2&RPG=208AVL=2& VEH=0&RGD=20174&...

scussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE
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